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Town of
LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

N

TO: Town Council

FROM: Mario M. Matos, Assistant Public Works Director
VIA: Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager

DATE: October 3, 2023

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution No. 2023-68 authorizing Surplus Items in Public
Works department.

Background:

Town Council has authority under Florida Statutes and Town Code and Policy to declare items of
tangible personal property as surplus. Surplus property is either at the end of its life cycle or the
Town has no use for it. Town Council has directed staff to inventory the vehicles and equipment
in the Public Works yard and identify those items that may be declared as surplus. Pursuant to the
applicable laws and policies, items valued at less than $5,000 have been provided to the Town
Manager for review and declaration as surplus. Items valued at $5,000 or greater are proposed to
be declared surplus by Town Council. The two identified items are:

Property Value Condition Disposal Method
John Deere 5325 $10,000 Normal Wear and Sale/Auction through
Tractor “The Punisher” Tear Royal Auction Group,
Year: 2007 Inc.

VIN: LV53255330273

Stirling Dump Truck $28,000 Engine is not running Sale/Auction through
Year: 2000 at 100% Royal Auction Group,
Inc.

Recommendations:

Move to approve Resolution No. 2023-68 declaring property as surplus and approving the
method of disposal.



